STATE OF ILLINOIS

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND MINERALS

LAND RECLAMATION DIVISION

BRAD EVILSIZER 227 SOUTH 7TH ST. ~— RM. 204
Director

SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 627068
TELEPHONE: (217) 782-.4870

Land Reclamation Memorandum No. 82-~11

TO: ALL SURFACE MINING COMPANIES

FROM: Douglas Downing, Superyisor '
Land Reclamation Divisios AN

DATE: August 4, 1982

RE: Reporting of Affected Acreage Under the Surface-Mined
Land Conservation and Reclamation Act, Amended 1975

Enclosed are copies of affected acreage report form MLCR-3. A detailed
map showing acreage affected is needed. Either an individual map for
each permit or a map showing affected acreage for all current permits
at a mine is acceptable.

A form MLCR-3 and map are to be filed with the County Clerk of each
surface mining permit in effect during the period of July 1, 1981, through
June 1982. At the time of filing form MLCR-3, have the County Clerk sign
a form MLCR-3a (copies enclosed) for each MLCR-3 submitted. Please submit
the completed form MLCR-3a to this office along with two copies of form
MLCR-3 and two maps.

Please submit affected acreage reports and maps by September 1, 1982.
If you have any questions regarding the reporting of affected acreage, please

feel free to contact either your Land Reclamation Division Representative
or this office.
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